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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman

Wil liam E. Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

)

In the Matter of ) DOCKET NO. C-

T eh aded e e F@ T ®r oe hma ai vd 08 na ¢n

(“respondent”) has violated the provisions d the Federal Trade Conmission Act, and it
appearing to the Conmission that this proceeding is in the public interest, dleges:

1.

Respondent Ceridian Caporation (“Ceridian”) is aDdaware corporation with its
principal office or place of business @ 3311 East Ad Shakopee Roal, Minneapadlis,
Minnesota 55425.

The ats and pretices ofrespondset as allegd in this complaint have ée in or
affectingcommere, as tommere” is ddined in Section 4 of thedeleal Trade
Commission Act.

Regondert is a fvice provider that, anong ather things providespayroll processing,
payroll-related tax filing, benefits alministration, and other human resaurce sevices to
business customers.

Amongother thing, respond& operdes Powerpa a wd-based payoll processing
savice in the United Sttes uinder the name“Powerpay.” Respondent’s snall busness
customers mter their enployees’personbinformation on to the Powerpavebsite,
which they use as arepasitory to mllect, track, and stae employee payroll data and to
automate pgaoll processing br their enployees.
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When customers entéheir anployees’personiinformation on to the Powerpa
website, the infanation is sent to computers on resparitecomputer nigvork for the

purpose otomputing pgroll amounts and pre@ssingpayoll chedks and direcdeposits.
This personal in
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10.

11.

12

13.

Throudh the means deribed in Pargaphs 6 ad 7, respondd repreented, gpresslyor
by implication, that it implemented r@sonableind appopriate masure to protect
personal information ggainst unauthorized access.

In truth and in fai; respondent did not implement seaable ad appropate meaures
to protect pesonal informéon against unauthorized aess. Thesfore, the
represertations set forth in Paragraphs 6 ard 7 were, ard are, false a misleading.

As sd forth in Paagraph 8, respondent failed to employ reasanable and gppropriate
measurs to prevent unghorized acess to persohanformation. Respondents’ mtices
causé, or ae likely to causesubstantial injuryo consumers that is not oftdsy
countevailing benefits to consumers @ompetition and is not reasdiaavoidable by
consumers. This pcice was, and is, an uair act or pratice.

The &ts and pretices ofrespondst as allegd in this complaint constitute unfair or
decetive acts or m@ctices in or afectingcommere in violation of Section 5(a)f the
Federd TradeCommssion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

THERE FORE, the Felerd TradeCommssion this__ dayof , 2011, has issued

this compaint against respondent.

By the Commis®n.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary
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